
From: Sloan, Robert A
To: Oyler, Susan; Bavarian, Ron
Cc: Gaido, Richard; Davis, Cara
Subject: Re: Landing Blvd
Date: Monday, July 21, 2025 2:39:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png
image008.png
image009.png
Outlook-ugnu0qex.png
Outlook-0kjfxsga.png
Utility Construction Services Agreement_Rev.pdf

** CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of League City. Please use caution before clicking any links, downloading pictures within email, or responding to unknown senders. Do NOT sign-in with your COLC account for any unexpected items. Please contact the Technology Helpdesk (x1380) or
forward to HELPDESK@leaguecitytx.gov if in doubt.**

Good Afternoon Susan,

Thank you for the notification.  Unfortunately, we do not offer a breakdown of our cost estimates.  The scope of work is shown on the exhibit that is a part of the attached agreement, but we are removing the existing structure that is in conflict and replacing it with a new steel
pole in a location that mitigates the conflict.  The construction dates, mentioned in my July 10th email, are contingent on how quickly we can get the agreements executed and the job funded, so that we can start ordering material which can have a 1-year+ lead time.

Tentative Construction Start    
January  2027

Tentative Construction Finish
May 2027

Respectfully,

 
Robert Sloan
Sr. Asset Management Consultant ,
Transmission Services

CenterPoint Energy | Transmission Operations
713.207.4321 w | 832-547-5911 c
CenterPointEnergy.com
 
To submit a Transmission Review
request, use the link(s) below:
For CNP employees and
contractors:
Internal Transmission Review

For external customers:

External Transmission Review
For TROW-Specifications
https://www.centerpointenergy.com/en-
us/Documents/Construction_Specs.pdf
 

 

 
 

From: Oyler, Susan <Susan.Oyler@leaguecitytx.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 12:55 PM
To: Sloan, Robert A <robert.sloan@CenterpointEnergy.com>; Bavarian, Ron <Ron.Bavarian@leaguecitytx.gov>
Cc: Gaido, Richard <richard.gaido@centerpointenergy.com>; Davis, Cara <Cara.Davis@leaguecitytx.gov>
Subject: RE: Landing Blvd

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message originated from outside CenterPoint Energy. Do not click on links, open attachments, or enter data
unless you recognize the sender, were expecting the content and know it to be safe.

Report Phish

Robert:
 
I am preparing the documents to take this Construction Services Agreement to City Council for approval on August 12th.  Do you have any more detailed information you could provide like a cost estimate/breakdown, scope of work and schedule?  We need to provide as
much information to City Council for their review. 
 
Thank you!
 
Susan Oyler
 
Susan Oyler, P.E.
Senior Project Manager
Project Management
City of League City
281-554-1453

From: Sloan, Robert A <robert.sloan@CenterpointEnergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2025 6:06 AM
To: Bavarian, Ron <Ron.Bavarian@leaguecitytx.gov>; Oyler, Susan <Susan.Oyler@leaguecitytx.gov>
Cc: Baumgartner, John <john.baumgartner@leaguecitytx.gov>; Gaido, Richard <richard.gaido@centerpointenergy.com>; Davis, Cara <Cara.Davis@leaguecitytx.gov>; Lucas Suelflow <lsuelflow@burnsmcd.com>
Subject: Re: Landing Blvd

 
** CAUTION: This email originated from outside of City of League City. Please use caution before clicking any links, downloading pictures within email, or responding to unknown senders. Do NOT sign-in with your COLC account for any unexpected items. Please contact the Technology Helpdesk (x1380) or
forward to HELPDESK@leaguecitytx.gov if in doubt.**

 
Good Morning,
 
Please see the attached "Utility Construction Services Agreement."  Please execute 2 originals and return along with the specified payment for construction.  Once received, I will return a fully executed original back to you.  The anticipated construction start date is
1/1/2027 and should be completed by 5/1/2027.  Thanks in advance!
 
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
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Utility Construction Services Agreement 
 
 This Utility Construction Services Agreement (this “Agreement”) is entered as of July 10, 2025 
between CenterPoint Energy Houston Electric, LLC (“CenterPoint Energy”) and the City of League City                 
(“Customer”). 
 
 Customer has requested the Construction Services described below by CenterPoint Energy, and 
CenterPoint Energy is willing to provide such Construction Services upon its receipt of funds from 
Customer sufficient to cover the estimated costs for providing the Construction Services.  Customer and 
CenterPoint Energy therefore agree as follows:  
 
 1. Defined Terms.  All capitalized terms used but not otherwise defined in this Agreement have 
the respective meanings set forth in CenterPoint Energy’s Tariff for Retail Delivery Service (the “Tariff”) 
approved by the Commission. 
 
 2. Description of Construction Services.  Subject to its receipt of the Estimated Amount 
described in Section 3 hereof, CenterPoint Energy will provide the following Construction Services as 
requested by Customer (check as applicable): 


 Relocation of any part of the Delivery System 
 Installation or extension of non-standard Delivery System facilities 
 Repair, maintenance or replacement work on the Delivery System outside of 


CenterPoint Energy’s normal hours of operation as specified in the Tariff 
 Other 


The Construction Services to be provided under this Agreement (a) will be performed by CenterPoint 
Energy in accordance with Good Utility Practice and (b) may be further described in an attachment to this 
Agreement labeled Exhibit A.  An Exhibit A  is or  is not attached to this Agreement as of the date 
hereof (check one). 
 
 3. Customer Upfront Payment.  Customer agrees to pay the cost of the Construction Services 
described in this Agreement.  CenterPoint Energy estimates the cost of the Construction Services to be 
$2,266,458.00 (the “Estimated Amount”).  Customer shall pay the Estimated Amount to CenterPoint 
Energy prior to CenterPoint Energy’s commencement of the Construction Services.  Except as otherwise 
provided in Section 4 hereof, Customer’s payment of the Estimated Amount is non-refundable. 
 
 4. True-Up.  After completion of the Construction Services described in this Agreement: 
  (a) If the actual cost of the Construction Services is less than the Estimated Amount paid 
by Customer, CenterPoint Energy will refund or credit the difference to Customer; 
  (b) If the actual cost of the Construction Services is more than the Estimated Amount 
paid by Customer, CenterPoint Energy will invoice Customer, and Customer will pay CenterPoint Energy, 
the difference. 
 
 5. Audit Rights.  Customer may, at its expense and during normal business hours, audit the 
books and records of CenterPoint Energy to verify the actual costs incurred by CenterPoint Energy for the 
performance of the Construction Services.  Such audit rights shall expire 6 months after CenterPoint 
Energy’s completion of the Construction Services. 
 
 6. Incorporation of Tariff.  The provisions of the Tariff governing Construction Services are 
incorporated into this Agreement, Sections 5.2.1 (limitation of liability), 5.2.4 (force majeure), and 5.2.6 
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(disclaimer of warranties) of the Tariff.  In the event of any conflict between the terms of this Agreement 
and the terms of the Tariff, the terms of the Tariff shall prevail. 
 
 7. Governing Law; No Third Party Beneficiaries; Interpretation.  This Agreement is to be 
interpreted under the laws of the State of Texas, excluding its choice of law principles, and such laws shall 
govern all disputes under this Agreement.  This Agreement is not intended to and does not create rights, 
remedies, or benefits of any character whatsoever in favor of any persons, corporations, associations, or 
entities other than the parties hereto, and the obligations herein assumed are solely for the use and benefit 
of the parties hereto, their successors in interest and, where permitted, their assigns.  The descriptive 
headings of the various articles and sections of this Agreement have been inserted for convenience of 
reference only and are of no significance in the interpretation or construction of this Agreement.  This 
Agreement shall not be interpreted or construed to create an association, joint venture, agency relationship, 
or partnership between the parties hereto or to impose any partnership obligation or liability upon either 
party. 
 
 8. Execution and Amendment.  This Agreement may be executed in two or more counterparts 
which may be in portable document format (PDF) or other electronic form, each of which is deemed an 
original but all constitute one and the same instrument.  This Agreement may be amended only upon mutual 
written agreement of the parties. 
 
 9. No Agency.  Neither party hereto has any right, power or authority to enter into any 
agreement or undertaking for, or act on behalf of, or to act as or be an agent or representative of, or to 
otherwise bind, the other Party. 
 
 10. Final Agreement.  This Agreement contains the final and complete agreement of the parties 
hereto regarding the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior understandings and agreements between 
them with respect thereto. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement to be effective as of 
the date first written above. 
 
CENTERPOINT ENERGY HOUSTON 
ELECTRIC, LLC 
 
 
By:        
 Richard Gaido                                                     
       Manager, High Voltage Contract Design 


 
  
  
 


CITY OF LEAGUE CITY 
 
 
 
By:        
 (Signature) 
 John Baumgartner    
 (Name) 
 City Manager     
 (Title) 
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Tentative Construction Start    
January  2027
Tentative Construction Finish
May 2027
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  Unfortunately, we do not offer a breakdown of our cost estimates.  The scope of work is shown on the exhibit that is a part of the attached agreement, but we are removing the existing structure that is in conflict and replacing it with a new steel
pole in a location that mitigates the conflict.
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I am preparing the documents to take this Construction Services Agreement to City Council for approval on August 12th.  Do you have any more detailed information you could provide like a cost estimate/breakdown, scope of work and schedule?  We need to provide as
much information to City Council for their review. 


